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WWWW HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)

(3T YPI T 3THH) CORPORATE OFFICE
AITH FRITITT Flat No. J-0, Golf Link Apartment
. 50, Chanditala Lane,
FeAE o J-0, 1o foeeh Tarcaee Kolkata 700040.
50, TfesddT o, SIeTshIar 700040
CIN - L31300WB1952G01020560
Email: hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com, Website : www.hindcables.net
CORP/SEC/69™ AGM/2021-22/ Date: 10.12.2021

NOTICE OF THE 69" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 69™ Annual General Meeting of Hindustan Cables Limited will be held on
Tuesday, the 21st December, 2021 at Hindustan Cables Limited, Corporate Office, Flat no. J-0, Golf Link
Apartments, 50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040, at 04.00 PM to transact the following business:

1. To consider and adopt the Report of the Directors for the year ended 31°* March, 2021.

2. To consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March, 2021 and
Balance Sheet as on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors thereon.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix remuneration of Auditors for the year 2021-22.
The Meeting may please also be attended through Video Conference Mode due to COVID19 pandemic.

For Hindustan Cables Limited

Youys faithfully,

(I&Mohan}

Chairman and Managing Director
(Additional Charge)

To

All Members. Directors and Auditors

Hindustan Cables Limited (as per list enclosed)

Notes :

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the company. A blank
form of proxy is enclosed, which, if used, should be returned to the Registered Office of the
Company duly completed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company has been closed
from 04.10.2021 to 15.10.2021 (both days inclusive).
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN:

Name of the company:

Registered office:

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ........... . shares of the above named

company, hereby appoint

E-mail Id:

Signature:............... , or failing him

E-mail Id:

Signature:............... , or failing him

Address:
E-mail 1Id:

Signature:................




as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the ............. .Annual general meeting/ Extraordinary general
meeting of the company, to be held on the day of At

(place) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of

such resolutions as are indicated below:
Resolution No.
1. To consider and adopt the Report of the Directors for the year ended 31 March, 2021.

2. To consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March,
2021 and Balance Sheet as on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors thereon.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix remuneration of Auditors for the year 2021-22.

Signed this

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly

completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of

the Meeting.




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have great pleasure in presenting you the 69"
Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended 31* March 2021 along
with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report and the Review of the Accounts
by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

2. PERFORMANCE

The Union Cabinet has given its approval on 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure of the
company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes Act
1947 etc., offering VRS/VSS to its employees. Accordingly, all the employees were released
on 31.01.2017 on payment of compensation sanctioned by the Union Cabinet.

As things stands today, there is no permanent employee on the roll of the company.
The appropriate government authority has granted permission for closure of the company
u/s. 25(0) of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947.

Currently there is no business activity and HCL is trying to complete the formalities
for liquidation / winding up as directed. Hindustan Cables Limitedis now closed and in
a non-operating stage with no plant, machinery, employee or outsourced functionary.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year 2020-21 the company has made a profit of Rs. 269.56 crore.
Summarized position of the Company’s results for the year 2020-21 compared to 2019-20 is
given below:

(Rs. In lakhs)
2020-21 2019-20
(a) | Total revenue 390.16 455.12
(b) | Less: Total expenses 386.98 425.37
(c) | Profit (Loss) before Extra Ordinary item and | 3.18 29.75
Tax
(d) | Extra Ordinary items 26952.89 1358.85
(e) | Profit (Loss) for the year 26956.07 1388.60

4, SHARE CAPITAL
The Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 6000 crores. The Subscribed and Paid-

up Capital as on 31.3.2021 stood at Rs. 4865.88 crores divided into 4865881125 Equity
Shares of Rs.10 each.
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5. BORROWINGS
During the year 2020-21, the company has not made any borrowing.
6. CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

The Company’s contribution to National Exchequer by way of Income Tax, TDS on
contractors and consultancy services, GST etc. aggregates to Rs. 0.55 crore.

7. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

In terms with approval of the Union Cabinet dated 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure
of the company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes
Act 1947 and other relevant Acts, all the regular employees of the company were released
on 31.01.2017 on acceptance of their VR applications except 125 ex-employees of HCL,
Naini (who were transferred to NAel, a subsidiary of HAL).

8. STATUS OF LAND HELD

Company holds 947.23 acres of land at Rupnarainpur, District Paschim Bardhamaan,
West Bengal. During 2021-22, the Company under instruction from MHI, approached the
revenue authority, Government of West Bengal and obtained record of land held by it. No
such application was earlier made by the Company or issued to the Company. Revenue
authority, Government of West Bengal has informed that 935.70 acres of land are recorded
in favour of the Company. There is a shortfall of 11.53 acres of land held by Company at
Baramuri mouza. Company has requested revenue authority, Government of West Bengal
for recording additional 11.53 acres of land at Baramuri mouza in it's name.

Company’s prayer for rectification of RoR in it's favour for 8.85 acres of land at
Baramuri mouza, Rupnarainpur, as against two West Bengal Government educational
institutions (ITC and NCP) is pending since 2019 with Land Reforms and Tenancy Tribunal
(LRTT), Kolkata. For a small parcel of 0.39 acres at Baramuri mouza, mutation is under hold
by local land revenue office for identification based on verification of ownership records.

In respect of 324 acres 35 guntas of land held by the Company at Hyderabad,
Telangana Government claimed title to property and served resumption order during July,
2018. Company obtained stay from Hyderabad High Court and it is now sub judice.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors of the Company confirm:

i. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there has been no material departure.

ii. That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors
made judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2021 and
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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iii. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. That the annual accounts have not been prepared under historical convention as
a going concern, in view of the decision of Union Cabinet to close the company.

10. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in its 353rd Meeting held on 03.12.2020 re-constituted the
Audit Committee comprising of Ms. Sujata Sharma, as Chairman, Audit Committee, Shri Atul
Kumar Chaudhary, as Member, Audit Committee and Shri K. Mohan, as Member, Audit
Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are to review and discuss with
the Auditors periodically about internal controls, the scope of audit and the observations of
the auditors, review of financial statements before submission to the Board and any matter
referred by the Board.

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri K. Mohan, Director (Personnel), Andrew Yule and Co. Limited. (AYCL) has been
entrusted additional charge of the post of Chairman & Managing Director of the company
w.e.f. 01.07.2020 in terms of Order No. 1(15)/2016-PE-ll, dated 29.06.2020 issued by
Department of Heavy Industry, Government of India.

Shri Sunil Kumar Singh, Director, Ministry of Heavy Industries (MHI) was appointed
as a Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited with
immediate effect vice Smt. Sujata Sharma, Senior Economic Adviser (Retired) vide MHI order
No.1(15)/2001-PE.Il / CPSE-Il (e-4246) dated 02.11.2021.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by
vice Smt. Sujata Sharma, Senior Economic Adviser (Retired) Ministry of Heavy Industries, as
Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited.

Shri  Madan Pal Singh, Joint Director, Ministry of Heavy Industries (MHI) was
appointed as a Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited
with immediate effect vice Shri A. M. Manichan, Deputy Secretary (Retired) vide MHI order
F No.1(15)/2001-PE.Il dated 19.11.2020.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by
Shri A.M. Manichan, Deputy Secretary (Retired), Ministry of Heavy Industries, as
Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited.

The Board meets with prior notice and circulation of the agenda papers in advance.

The meetings focus on strategy formulation, policy and control, review of the performance
and for considering statutorily required matters.
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12. AUDITORS

For the year 2020-21, M/s G. Basu & Company (CA 0003), Chartered Accountants,
was appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of the
Company .

13. AUDIT REVIEW

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
Report to the members and replies of the Management to the observations are annexed.

14. INFORMATION ON SHARES

The share transfers taking place are amongst the nominees of the President of India. The
distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2021 was as under:

SI.No. | Category No. Of Shares held % age
1 President of India 4865881125 100.00
Total 4865881125 100.00

The last 3 Annual General Meetings were held on 08.12.2018, 24.12.2019 and
31.12.2020 at Kolkata.

15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors are grateful for the support, guidance and assistance received from the
Department of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Ministry
of Communication, Ministry of Finance and other Ministries of Government of India and
State Governments of West Bengal and Andhra Pradesh. The Directors also convey their
thanks for the co-operation and support received from the office of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and the Principal Director of Commercial Audit.

The Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the support, co-
operation and contribution from the contractual functionaries of the Company in meeting
various challenges during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(K. Mohan)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
REGISTERED OFFICE
1/315, Gariahat Road
(Jodhpur Park)
KOLKATA 700 068.

DATED: 03.11.2021
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Rajkishore Ram 113A, A.J.C Bose Road

Company Secretaries 5t floor, Room No-5/6
Kolkata- 700014

West Bengal

Phone - 9903880503

Email:csrkram@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°' March, 2021
{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014, read with the Guidance Note on Secretarial Audit)
{Release- 1.2) of the Institute Of Company Secretaries of India)

To

The Members

M/S. Hindustan Cables Limited

1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata-700068, West Bengal

1. | have conducted the secretarial Audit of M/s. Hindustan Cables Limited having its
Registered office at 1/315, Gariahat Road,Kolkata-700068,West Bengal and having
CIN L31300WB1952G01020560 (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2021 (“ the period under review” herein after). The
Aforesaid Secretarial audit has been conducted, pursuant to the provision of section
204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Read with the Guidance Note
on Secretarial Audit) (release 1.2) of Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct
and the process of statutory compliances under various statutes, rules, regulations,
guidelines, as indicated here in below in the instant report as such expressing my
opinion thereon.

2. On the Basis of verification of the secretarial compliance and on the basis of
aforesaid secretarial audit of Company’s books, papers minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company, as shown to me , during
the said audit and based on the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representative during the conduct of the aforesaid secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion and to the best of my understanding, the
Company has, during the audit, period covering the financial year ended on 31%
March, 2021, compiled with the statutory provisions with certain exception listed
hereunder about the board process and compliance system and in my view the
Company has not started maintaining adequate board process and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter.
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3.

I have examined the secretarial compliance based on the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. Hindustan
Cables Limited for the financial year ended on 31° March, 2021 and as shown to me
during my audit, according to the provisions of the following laws:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulation and bye Laws framed There
under;

(iiiy ~ The Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities And Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI ACT) viz.:-The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;and other applicable
laws generally applicable to the company.

To the best of my understanding and on the basis of information and documents
produced by the management such as Calcutta Stock Exchanges Letter dated
26/07/2017 addressed to the company as regards the delisting of shares | am of the
view that during the period under review the Company is not required to comply
with SEBI Act, 1992 and the Listing Requirements. Further it is informed by the
management that the Union Cabinet vide its letter dated 28/09/2016 has already
given its approval for the closure/winding up of the company. Further it has been
informed by the management that HCL has released all its employees from the
company with effect from 31/01/2017 and further the company is trying to complete
the formalities for liquidation/winding up as directed by the Union Cabinet.

Hindustan Cables Limited is trying to complete the formalities for liquidation/winding
up as directed by the Union Cabinet and the respective Stock Exchanges, i.e. Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited has delisted the shares of the company as per their letter
dated 26/07/2017. The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and Ahmedabad Stock

" Exchange have become Non-functional as on date. Keeping the above information

and explanations as provided by the management of the company | am of the view
that the Company is not required to comply the necessary Listing compliances for the
period under review.

| further report to the best of my understanding that,

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent
Directors. During the period under review Mr. KOTHENATH MOHAN (DIN:
08385809) was appointed as the Chairman cum Managing Director of the
company on dated 01/07/2020. Mr. MADAN PAL SINGH (DIN: 08414417) was
appointed as nominee director of the company on dated 19/11/2020. As per DHI
Order Mr. AKSHYA KUMAR PANDA (DIN: 08316351) was retired from the post of
nominee director on dated 01.07.2020.
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b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meetings and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Further
during the year under review the process of Board meeting was badly affected
towards the end of the financial year due to COVID-19 Pandemic.

c) Majority decision is carried through and recorded as a part of the minutes.

It has been represented to me by the management of the Company that periodic
reports on compliance with laws generally applicable to the company are placed
before the board at periodic intervals and that there are adequate system and
process in the company, commensurate with the size and operations of the company
for reporting to the Board of directors of the company and to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable to the area of operation of business and other laws
generally applicable to Company.

| further State that in respect of compliance with the provisions of Companies Act

2013, during the period under review, | have observations as follows:

i. That to the best of our understanding, the “Key Managerial personnel” preferably
the company Secretary and/or the Chief financial Officer as required to be
appointed by company pursuant of section 203 (1) of the Companies act, 2013,
Due to non functional and no operational stage and release of all
employees/consultant/functionaries from different location and establishments
in terms with the approval for closure accorded by the Union Cabinet on
28/09/2016,key managerial person(KMP) has not been appointed by the
company during the period under scrutiny under the provisions of Rule 8 of The
Companies “Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel” Chapter
Xl under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.Further as informed by the
management the said Key Managerial Personnel has not been appointed since
the company has become Non-functional and Non-operational.

ii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document
regarding evaluation of independent directors, pursuant to section 149 read with
schedule IV of the companies’ act 2013. However, it has been represented to me
by the management of the Company that The Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry, generally appoints all the
directors of the Board however no such director in the capacity of independent
director has been appointed during the period under review.

iii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document
regarding appraisal of performance of Directors since the company has not
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constituted the Nomination and remuneration Committee during the period
under review,

[V.That since the company is trying to complete the formalities for
liquidation/winding up as directed by the Union Cabinet the internal Auditor has
not been appointed pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

V. As per the letter dated 26/07/2017 The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd has delisted
the shares from its Stock Exchange with effect from 27/07/2017 and The Delhi
Stock Exchange and The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange have become Non-
functional as on date. Further as informed by the management there is no
floating shares available in the market and the President of India representing
Government of India is holding 100% stake in the company as on date.

VI. As on date the company is still Active Non-Compliant

9. This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -A

and Forms an integral part of this report.

Practicing Company Secretary
Mem. No.: A22447, C.P. No: 16589
UDIN: A022447C001649732

Place: Kolkata
Date: 03.12.2021
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Rajkishore Ram 113A, A.J.C Bose Road

Company Secretaries 5% floor, Room No-5/6
Kolkata- 700014

West Bengal

Phone - 9903880503

E.mail:csrkram@gmail.com

‘Annexure A’

(To The Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Hindustan Cables Ltd. for the Financial Year ended
31/03/2021)

To

The Members

M/s. HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata-700068, West Bengal

My secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/2021 of even date is to be
read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion of existence of adequate board
process and compliance management system, commensurate to the size of the company,
based on these secretarial records as shown to me during the said audit and also based
on the information furnished to me by the officers and agents of the company during the
said audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate, to the best of my
understanding, to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to check as to whether
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices, |
followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial records, books
of accounts and decisions taken by the board and by various committees of the
Company, during the period under review. | have checked the board process and
compliance management system to understand and to form an opinion as to whether
there is an adequate system of seeking approval of respective committees of the board,
of the members of the company and of other authorities, as per provisions of Companies
act 2013 and of various statutes as referred in the aforesaid audit report.
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4. Where ever required | have obtained the management representation about the
compliances of Laws, rules and regulations and happening of events and gathering of
facts etc.However it is understood from the management that the company has become
sick industrial company within the meaning of clause “0” of subsection {1) of section (3)
of SICA, 1985 and the company has been registered with the Board for Industrial &
Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) in the year 2002 vide case no. 505/2002 and the Union
Cabinet in it’s meeting of held on 28/09/2016 has, interalia accorded its approval for
closure of the company. Further as informed by the Management there was no floating
shares of the company available in the market in Kolkata Stock Exchange Limited vide
their letter dated 26/07/2017 and Delhi Stock Exchange and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
have become Non-functional and hence the periodical compliances with the Stock
exchanges are not required for the period ending 31/03/2021.Further as informed by the
Management there is no floating shares available in the market and the President of
India representing Government of India is holding 100% stake in the company as on
date..

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules
regulations, standard, is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of compliance procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management

has conducted the affairs of the Company.
. QKM

ishore Ram
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No. 22447, CP.No0.16589

Place: Kolkata
Date: 03.12.2021
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the C

pany (Management & Admi

istration) Rules, 2014.

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN L31300WB1952G01020560

2 |Registration Date 04-08-1952

3 [Name of the Company HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by Shares

5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details 1/315,GARIAHAT ROAD, KOLKATA-700068,WEST BENGAL Email : hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com

6 [Whether listed company DELISTED FROM CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED, LISTED WITH AHMEDBAD STOCK EXCHANGE
LMITED YET TO BE DELISTED

7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, INA

if any.

|II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No.

Name and Description of main products / services

NIC Code of the Product/service

% to total turnover of the company

Union Cabinet in it's meeting held on 28.09.2016, inter-alia, approved closure of the Company,

NO PRODUCTION NA
release of all emplyess on VRS/VSS/retrenchment etc. Accordingly all employees were released on
2 31.01.2017 and the Company is closed since then. FOR LAST 16 YEARS NA
lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Applicable
shares Section
held

1 NA NA NA NA

2 NA NA NA NA

3 NA NA NA NA
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|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during
Shareholders the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares
Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt/State 4,86,58,81,125 | 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 0.00%
govt
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Banks / Fl - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
€) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - 4,86,58,81,125 | 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 0.00%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d)Banks/Fl
€) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) - 4,86,58,81,125 | 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 0.00%
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
f) Insurance Companies - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flis - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
ii) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Non Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) - 4,86,58,81,125 | 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 0.00%
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(i) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding during
No. of Shares % of total % of Shares No. of Shares  |% of total Shares of| % of Shares the year
Shares of the|  Pledged/ the company Pledged /
company | encumbered to encumbered to total
total shares shares
1 President of India 4,86,58,80,625 99.99% 0 0.00% 0 -100.00%
2 Shri R.K Mitra,CMD,HCL 100 0 0.00%
3 [Shri Akshay Kumar Panda,Economic Adviser,DH 100 0 0.00%
4 Shri AM Manichan,Dy Secretary of DHI 50 0 0.00%
5 Shri L C Ram,under secretary ,DHI 100 0 0.00%
6 Shri Bhaswar Gangopadhyay,Dy,DHI 100
7 Ms. Ritu Pande 50 0 0.00%
TOTAL 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 0 0.00%
1 President of India 4,86,58,80,625 99.99% 0 0.00%
2 Shri K Mohan,CMD,HCL 100 0 0.00%
3 Ms.Sujata Sharma,Sr.Economic Advisor 100 0 0.00%
4 Shri Madan Pal Singh,JT. Director,DHI 50 0 0.00%
5 Shri Kamol Deo Prasad,,US,DHI 100 0 0.00%
6 Shri Sunil Kumar Singh,Director 100 0 0.00%
7 Smt Parveen Gupta 50 0 0.00%
TOTAL 4,86,58,81,125 100.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there

is no change)

SN

Particulars Date

Reason

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
At the beginning of the year 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 100.00%
During the year there was 0.00% 0.00%
transferred of share on 0.00% 0.00%
\;1:\:2(3”11-09-2020 under 0.00% 0.00%
Atthe end of the year 4,86,58,81,125 100.00% 4,86,58,81,125 100.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1 |Name
At the beginning of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Changes during the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
2 |Name
At the beginning of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Changes during the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1 |Shri R.K Mitra,CMD,HCL
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00% - 0.00%
Changes during the year 19-11-2020 Transfer - 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL 0.00% - 0.00%
2 Shri Akshay Kumar
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00%
Changes during the year 19-11-2020 Transfer 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NIL 0.00%
3 |Shri AM Manichan,Dy
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00%
Changes during the year 19-11-2020 Transfer - 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NIL 0.00%
1 |Shri K Mohan,CMD,HCL
At the beginning of the year 100 - 0.00%
Changes during the year - - 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NIL - 0.00%
2 | Shri Madan Pal Singh,JT.
At the beginning of the year 100
Changes during the year -
Atthe end of the year
3 Shri Sunil Kumar
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00%
Atthe end of the year NIL 0.00%
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name |KOTHENATH MOHAN (Rs/Lac)
Designation [Managing director NIL NIL
1 [Gross salary NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, NIL
1961 NIL L
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL
NIL NI
2 |Stock Option NIL NIL
3 |Sweat Equity NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL
4 - as % of profit NIL NIL
- others, specify NIL NIL
5 |Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total (A) - NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL
B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
(Rs/Lac)
1 |Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name (Rs/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO (]
1 |Gross salary NA
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax NA
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NA
Income- tax Act, 1961 NA
2 |Stock Option NA
3 |Sweat Equity NA
Commission NA
4 |- as % of profit NA
- others, specify NA
5 |Others, please specify NA
Total NA
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ COURT] Appeal made, if any (give Details)
of the Punishment/ Compounding
Compani fees imposed

es Act
A. COMPANY
Penalty NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended 31
March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 11 October 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended

31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out

1. Balance Sheet:

Assets:

Current Assets:

Short Term Loans and Advances (Note No. 12) - Rs.2,93,88,060/-
Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Short Term Provision (Note No. 9) Rs.84,54,926/-
Statement of Profit & Loss:

Profit before Extra-ordinary Item and Tax: Rs.3,18,189/-

HCL - 69 TH AGM Page 23 of 55



Profit before Extra-ordinary Item & Tax has been overstated by Rs.58.22 lakh due to non-
provisioning of Short Term Loans and Advances consisting of un-recovered arrear salary which

could not be recovered from the officers due to stay order from High Court of Andhra Pradesh.

The said officers were already released (January 2017) from the Company as a part of approved

(September 2016) roadmap of Government of India for closure of the CPSE.

2. Balance Sheet:

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Other Current Liability (Note No. 8) Rs.97,61,12,586/-
Statement of Profit & Loss:
Profit before Extra-ordinary Item and Tax: Rs.3,18,189/-

Profit before Extra-ordinary Item & Tax has been overstated by Rs.65.48 lakh towards non-
provisioning of outstanding dues of M/s. Lalji Singh, a labor supply contractor of Rupnarainpur
unit, which was paid in April 2021 though the same was approved by the Board of Directors in
March 2021.

For and on thg behalf of the
Comptroller & Audjtor General of India

Place: Kolkata
Date: 1 U BEC _,_,.ﬂ_,)]

LUl

(Suparna Deb)
Director General Audit (Mines)
Kolkata
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EXPLANATION OF THE COMPANY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA U/S 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31°T MARCH 2021.

Explanation of the Company to the two comments of C & AG u/s 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act
2013 made vide their letter dated 10.12.2021, is given below:-.

1. The first comment of C & AG is for not providing liability for unrecovered arrear salary for Rs
58.22 lakhs that arose out of a courts order. There is direction dated 19.06.2007 from the Hon’ble
High Court of Hyderabad not to effect recovery of arrears. The case is still pending as on date. After
release of all employees on 31.01.2017 on VRS, the issue was not noticed by the Company and the
Auditors during last four years of closing of accounts viz. 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20.
Consequently, the Company missed the issue during 2020-21 also due to oversight as they started
with past audited balances. However, the Company will make provision of liability of Rs 58.22 lakhs
in accounts for f/y 2021-22 after discussion with it’s dealing advocate.

2. The second comment of C & AG is for not providing liability for Rs 65.48 lakhs to M/s Lalji
Singh which was approved by the Board in it’s 354 th meeting held on 30.03.2021 for which payment
was made by HCL on 22.04.2021. The approval of Board for one time settlement (OTS) with M/s Lalji
Singh for principal amount was conditional on complete waiver of interest. OTS with M/s Lalji Singh,
with payment of principal in exclusion of interest could be reached by the Company only on
20.04.2021. Prior to that date, M/s Lalji Singh was pursuing for extra payment of interest and was
not accepting to OTS proposal and the Company continued to dispute even the principal due before
the Court to make him agree to the out of court settlement. The liability to M/s Lalji Singh was
shown as contingent liability. Payment was made to M/s Lalji Singh on 22.04.2021, after the arbitral
award empowering him to recover both principal and interest was set aside by the Calcutta High
Court on 22.04.2021. Accordingly, no liability was provided in the accounts for the year ended on
31.03.2021 towards settlement with M/s Lalji Singh. However, the Company will book the liability of
Rs 65.48 lakhs in the accounts for f/y 2021-22, as payment has been done during 2021-22 viz. on
22.04.2021.
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HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED (HCL)
COMPANY’S EXPLANATION TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

Sn

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

MANAGEMENT’S REPLY

In our opinion, financial statements drawn
are not in departure from going concern
concept as is needed under existing status
of the Company poised for permanent
closure.

Departure from going concern concept for
compilation of accounts warranted
valuation of assets and liabilities in terms
of realisable cost which has not been
done.

As per Statutory Auditor financial statements are
drawn by the Company on going concern basis, as
the Company has not yet been permanently closed.
Winding up proceeding has not yet been initiated
by/against the Company under The Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016/ Company’s Act 2013.

As per Statutory Auditor departure from going
concern concept needed valuation of assets and
liability on realisable cost basis.

Company had written back liabilities to the
extent of Rs 271,45,19,323/- including
MSME creditors. This includes advance
from Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd. to the
extent of Rs268,22,98,903/- based on one
sided action without any settlement with
creditor concerned. Liability for MSME
creditor is to the extent by Rs22,74,898/-.

The Company has received legal opinion from M/s
Fox and Mandal, Solicitor & Advocate, Kolkata
which in brief stated that validity of creditors’ claim
will not be there after 3 years of dissolving of BIFR
(if, any Court case is not there for same).

The Company did balance confirmation to BSNL vide
it's letter dated 05.03.2018 and there was no
subsequent exchange of correspondence between
the parties. The claim validity period of BSNL dues
has expired on 05.03.2021, three years from the last
debt acknowledgement date i.e. 05.03.2018, as per
Limitation Act 1963. Further, the Company did not
make any fresh acknowledgement before expiration
of claim validity period i.e. 05.03.2021. There is no
pending court case with BSNL too. Therefore, entire
BSNL liability has become stale and time barred by
05.03.2021 i.e. three years from the date of the last
debt acknowledgement. Given the specific
circumstances, it has been considered appropriate
by the Company not to acknowledge dues to BSNL in
it’s Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2021 and hence it has
been considered appropriate to write back the same.

Liability towards MSME creditor (M/s AVI Polymer)
for Rs 22.74lakh is still there in it’s books under trade
payable, as there is a pending court case with M/s
AVI Polymer.

Assets written off include balance with UBI
which should be recoverable and advance
tax Rs203.40 lakhs for recovery of which
no correspondence have been produced

The Company had a Current Account with UBI, New
Delhi with balance of Rs. 5334/- which was last
operated in the year 2000. Signatories of the said
Bank Account were all released from the service of
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before us. Forgoing of such a material
claim in our opinion proves prejudicial to
the interest of stakeholders under
liquidations.

the Company long before it's closure in the year
2017. The expenditure involved to realise the money
by sending people from Kolkata will be more than
it’s realisable value. CAG made an observation on
this issue during CAG audit 2020.

The Company made continuous losses from the year
1995-96 and was referred to BIFR in the year 2002
due to it’s acute financial crisis. There was total
stoppage of production and no internal generation
of fund in the company since 2004 due to complete
obsolescence of its products arising out of advent of
wireless technology. It was not required to pay any
Income Tax on losses arising from business or
operation since 1995-96. There is no reflection of Rs
203.40 lakhs receivable by the Company in the
Income Tax web portal. The Company does not have
any record in support of advance payment of Income
Tax for Rs 203.40 lakhs as appeared in it’s books.

Given the specific circumstances of these cases, it
has been considered appropriate to write off.

Reconciliation and  confirmation of
balances under trade payable for
goods/expenses, advances from
customers, security deposits from
contractors, trade receivables, and other
advances have not been carried out and
obtained. In our opinion the consequential
impact on the financial statement is not
ascertainable pending such reconciliation
and confirmation. Moreover lack of details
has come in the way to quantify time
barred liability and is consequential
impact on the accounts.

As per the Balance Sheet trade receivable is nil and
trade payable includes due to M/s AVI Polymer,
MSME for Rs 22.74 lakhs (under litigation) and
current year’s undisputed audit fees. Therefore,
reconciliation and confirmation of balances under
trade payable and trade receivable are not required.

Remaining items of observation are liabilities which
are barred by limitation of time. Any action by the
Company taken to seek balance confirmation will
revive dead time barred claim. This will fasten
liability on the Company, which the Company was
not liable to pay due to law of limitation. Therefore,
balance confirmation was not done for time barred
liabilities.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED {“the
Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatians given to us, except for
the effects of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2021, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to following matter:

a} in our opinion, financial stotements drawn are not in departure from going concern concept as is
needed under existing status of the company poised for permanent closure. Deporture from going
concern concept for compilation of accounts warronted valuation of assets and liabilities in terms of
realisable cost which has not been done,

b) Company had written back liabilities to the extent of Rs.271,45,19,323 including MSME creditors. This
includes advance from Bharat Sanchor Nigam Ltd. to the extent of Rs.268,22,98,903.00 based on one
sided action without any settlement with creditor concerned. Liability for MSME creditor is to the extent
by Rs.22.74,898.00

{c) Assets written off include baolance with U.B.I. which should be recoverable and advance tax R5.203.40
lakhs for recovery of which no correspondence have been produced before us. Forgoing of such @
material cloim in our opinion proves prejudicial to the interest of stakeholders under fiquidations.

d} Reconciliotion and confirmation of balances under trade payables for goods/expense, advances from
customers, security deposits from controctors, trade receivables, and other advances have not been
carried out and obtained. In our opinion the consequential impact on the financial statement is not
ascertainable pending such reconciliation and confirmation. Moreover lack of details has come in the

way to quantify time barred licbilities and is consequential impact on the accounts.
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We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) tagether with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the fact that the share application money received is standing at Rs. 153.92 Crores which
is pending allotment to Government of India. Hence financial impact due to non allotment of such shares cannot

be ascertained at present.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, cansider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statement

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the A}:/t’f_
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safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern/not going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalgne financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i} of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going cancern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a2 material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt an the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. We
have concluded that a material uncertainty exists, and we have drawn attention in our auditors report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph above
read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, proper bocks of account as required

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph abov

read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone j\a”?:la 5
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e}

E)

h)

Place @ Kolkata

Date

UDIN : 21051524AAAABI98G0

statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating eifectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

we have complied with the directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India u/s
143(5) of the Act while conducting the audit, and on the basis of information and explanation given to
us in this regard by the Company , given in “Annexure C” to this report, a statement on the matters

specified in such directions;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements as stated in Note no 21 to the financial statements.

ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii)  There are no amounts to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For G. BASU & CO0.

Charlered Accountants

» October 11, 2021

(M. No. 051524)
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Annexure - A The Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hindustan Cables Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 5
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purpases in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financtal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be datected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion on adequacy (and therefore operating effectiveness) of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material

weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2021;

a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for obtaining periodic balance
confirmations of trade recelvables, trade payables and advances to suppliers and advances from

customers’ which could potentially impact the financial position and operating statement.

a) The Company’s operation being suspended for over fourteen years and Company being a sick industrial
Company, therefore no adequate internal contrals have been formulated by the management of the

Company.

b} No physical verification has been conducted for fixed assets and inventories that are standing in the
books as at 315t March 2021,
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A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual or

interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2021 financial statements of the Company and

these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion an the financial statements of the Company.

For 5. BASU & CO.
Charter:ed Accountants

Place : Kolkata
Date : Qctober 11, 2021
UDIN : 21051523AAAABI9860

(M. No. 051524)
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Annexure - B to the Auditars’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that:

(i)

(ii)

(iid)

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

{wid)

(@) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not
maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of the

fixed assets;

{b) As explained to us, fixed assets were not physically verified during the year by the management and

as such discrepancies, if any could not be worked out/reconciled with books.

{¢) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, all the title deeds of the

immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The Company has no inventories during the year under audit, hence paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of paragraph iii(a), {b) and {¢) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon,

According to the information and explanations glven to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company has not made any investment, advanced any loan, given any guarantee or provided

any securities to others,

The company has deposits for excess of its eligibility in respect of which provision of section 73 to 76 of

the Companies Act, 2013, RBI directives have not been complied with.

Relevant deposits are attributable to advance from customers assuming the role of depositor in
application of Rule 2{xii}{a) of Companies (ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) - Rule, 2014.

The Company’s manufacturing activity is stopped since long and the Government of India has given its

consent for the closure of the Company, hence no cost records are being maintained.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of

undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added
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{viii)

Tax, Employee’s State Insurance, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess or other material statutory dues

have been generally regularly deposited during the period by the Company with appropriate

authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us na undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, or other material statutory dues were in arrears as at

31% March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable except in

following cases:

G. Basu & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Basu HOUSE

IST FLOOR
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH
KOLKATA - 700 072

Particulars Amount Rs. In Lakhs
Work Contract Tax 6.87
TOS Under GST 2.10
Property Tax {including Interest) 28.37
Tax Collected at Source 0.71
Tax Deducted at Source 8.75
Interest an Provident Fund 0.16
Pension 0.54
Total 47.90

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following dues have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute as at 31% March 2021:

Sl No. Statue Nature of Dues Forum Rs. In Year
Lakhs
Hon'ble Supreme 114.44 1981
Court Of India
1 The Central Excise Duty
2 Hon'ble High | 132.43 1001
Court of Calcutta
- 1988-89
2 |, T:;‘:ii‘;'tl';:‘ . Excise Duty C"'"o"f";f)'f’ “':’a"" 80.97 | 1991-92
xe 0 pu 1992-93
Asst 1386-87
The Central . L 1990-91
3 Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty Con;r::::‘::;'ate 38.32 2000-01
2001-02
Asst.
The Central .
4 Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty Commissionerate 1.1% 1995-96
of Durgapur

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,

government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii} of the Order is

not applicable.
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(ix) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company did not raise any money by

(x)

{xi}

{xii)

(xiif)

{xiv)

(xv}

{xvi)

Place
Date
UDIN

way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instrument) during the year. No

term loan has been cbtained by the company from bank or elsewhere.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been

infarmed of such case by the management.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not paid or provided any

managerial remuneration and hence paragraph 3(xi) is not applicable;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company Is not a Nidhi

Company and hence the paragraph 3(xii} is not applicable,

There was no transaction with any party within the meaning of section 177 & 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

According to information and explanation given 1o us the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under

review.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly the paragraph 3(xv} is not

applicable the Company.

In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us by the management, the

Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

: Kolkata
For G. BASU & CO.

: Octoher 11, 2021 Charlered Accountants

R.Na.-3{1174E
: 21051524AAAABI9860 L

T
{P. BAGCH)
Pariner

(M. No. 051524)
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ANNEXURE ‘C’ TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Directions by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CRAG) under section 143(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2020-21

1. Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the

integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, all the accounting transactions are accounted for through IT System. However, as explained to us,
there are operations/transactions which takes place outside the system but have a bearing on the

accounts of the Company.

As per past practice, all transactions are manually entered in the software which maintains regular

books of account.

As per existing practice, there are chances of some transactions being missed to be accounted as the
flow of accounting transactions are not automated at the point of generation of transaction. The

financial implications of transactions outside the IT system are unascertainable.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the foan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

As explained to us and on the basis of information available, there is no instance of waiver/write off of

debts/interest of loan during the current financial year.

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.
As explained to us and on the basis of information available, the Company have not received any funds

from Central/State agencies during the current financial year.

For G. BASU & C0.

Charlered Accountants

R.MNo.-3i74E L]
Place : Kolkata \
e ﬂl ¢
Date : October11, 2021 {P. BAGCHI)

Parlner

UDIN : 21051524AAAABI9860 (M. No. 051524)
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LAST TEN YEARS AT A GLANCE

(Rs. in lakhs)

S. no. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 | 2012-13 2011-12

1 |* Turnover 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0
2 |Net Profit 26956.07 1388.60 5185.59 70616.45 | 234846.15 | (99411.81) | (93299.45) | (78188) | (88505) (64827)
3 Gross Block 2563.71 2563.71 2596.95 5321.38 45742.21 47425.26 47429.81 52553 52549 52546
4 |Depreciation Provision 1917.47 1886.47 1883.87 4362.36 42925.09 44151.43 43676.65 16172 47645 46956
5 Net Block 646.23 677.24 712.08 959.02 2817.12 3273.83 3753.16 4381 4895 5590
6 |Net Current Assets - working capital (1311.57) | (33042.20) | (32179.21) | (37611.74) | (93417.65) | (115791.95)| (105487.63)| (91302) | (89396) (70866)
7 |Capital Employed (665.33) | (30078.52) | (31467.13) | (36652.72) | (90600.53) | (112518.12)| (100724) | (86922) | (84501) (65276)
8 |Secured Loan 0 0 0 0 0 353788.27 | 306571.83 | 264285 229195 198214
9 Unsecured Loan 0 0 0 0 1487.87 328531.76 | 287022.72 251697 215782 182948
10 |Share Capital 486588.11 | 486588.11 | 486588.11 | 486588.11 | 41936.11 41936.11 41936.11 | 41936.11 | 41936.11 41936.11
11 |Reserve and Surplus 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674
12 |Accumulated Loss (510776.63)| (537732.71) | (539121.32) | (544306.91) | (614923.37) [ (849769.52) | (750372.31)| (657058) | (578870) (490365)
13 |Net Worth (18514.52) | (45470.60) | (46859.21) | (52044.81) | (91756.77) | (802159.41)| (702762.31)| (609448) | (531260) (442755)
14 [No. of employees 0 0 0 0 0 1333 1533 1698 1832 1958

Note : * Includes Scrap sale, Central excise duty but excludes interest and miscellaneous income.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
(Rs in crores)
S. no. Heads 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

1 Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.72 0.00
2 |Central Excise Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.18 0.00
3 Customs Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |Income Tax on Salary & Wages (including 0.10 0.25 1.53 11.41 44.09

TDS on contractors and consultancy

services)
5 Rates and Taxes 0.38 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 [Licence Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 GST including GST TDS 0.07 0.21 4.18 0.00 0.00

Total 0.55 0.84 5.71 58.31 44.09

HCL - 69 TH AGM
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Corporate Office :
Flat no. J0O, Golf Link Apartment

50, Chanditala Lane
Kolkata 700040
CIN No. L31300WB1952G0I020560
= HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
L. ,'.i,'l' . BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31S5T MARCH, 2021
Note no. | As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2020
(Rs} (Rs)
A. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS .
a) Share Capital 2 48,650,811.250 48,658,811,250
b) Reserve & Surplus 3 {50,510,264,192) (53,205,671,621)
(1,851,452,942) {4.547,060,571)
2. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 26 1,539,208,624 1,539,208.624
3. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 245,711,319 2,642,879.279
4, CURRENT LIABILITIES
{(a) Short-Term Barrowings 5 412,198 {466.,560)
{b) Trade Payables -]
{i) Tolal Qutstanding Dues Of Micro Enterprises And Small Enlerprises
{MSME) 2,274,898 18,625,959
(i} Total Qutslanding Dues Of Craditors Other Than MSME 140,625 28,498,845
{c) Other Current Liabilities 8 976,112,583 1,258,450, 141
{d) Short Term Provisions a 8,454 926 8,209,628
987,395,230 1,313,408,054
TOTAL 920,862,231 948,435,285
B. | ASSETS
1. NON CURRENT ASSETS
(=) Property Plant and Equipment 7 64,623,729 67,724,408
64,623,729 67,724,408
2. CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Trade Recelvablas 10 - 1,300,117
{b) Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1" 796,914,200 784,069,449
{c) Shorl Term Loans and Advances 12 29,388,060 61,190,742
{d) Other Current Asseis 13 29,936,243 34,150,670
856,238,502 | 880,710,978
TOTAL: 920,862,231 848,435,386
-| Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date,

For G. BASU & €0, w 2
Ch,
i N M -

. Mohan Amal Kumar Bose
Chairman and Managing Diractor Advisor
(P. BAGCHN DIN - 08385809
Partner
(M. No. 051524} K MOHAN

CHAIRMAN AND MaNAGING DIRECTOR
110CT 20 HeHIMBUSTAN CABLES LIMITED




= HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

1 INCOME

Other Income

= { Total Revenua

Il | EXPENSES

Employees Benefits Expense
Other Expenses
Dapreciation

Total Expenses

Il | Profit{Loss) before Extra-Ordinary Item and Tax
Extra-Ordinary ltems

IV | Profit{{Loss) for the year

Eaming Per Share - Basic and Diluted {Rs)

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying noles are an inlegral pan of the financial statements

Note no. | For the period 2020- | For the period 2019-20
(Rs) {(Rs)
14 38,016,417 45,512,924
39,016,417 45,512,924
15 - 200,000
16 35,597,547 39,058,456
7 3,100,680 3,279,168
38,698,227 42,537,624
318,189 2,975,300
17827 2,605,289,439 135,885,605
2,695,607,628 138,860,905
32 0.55 0.03
1

In teyms of cur report of even data.

For G. BASU & CD.
Charlered Accountanty
R. Ho.-Z0M174E

{P. BAGCHI)
Partner
{M. Ho. 051524}

Place : Kolkata
Datod:

11 0CT 280

K. Mo::\\

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 08385809

CHAIR

HCL - 69 TH AGM

MOH \Nré
JAN AND MANAG
HINDUSTAN CABLE

Q-

Amal Kurmar Bose
Advisor
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HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

[Figures in rupees]

For the period 2020-21 For the pericd 2019-20
{Rs) {Rs)
A Cash flow from operating Aclivities
‘Net profit/loss (<) befora laxation and exira-ordinary ilems 2,685,607,628 138,860,905
Addi{less) Adjustments for :
Depreciation 3,100,580 3,279,168
Liabililies written back {2,715,635.487) (1386.212,620)
Assels Written Of 20,348,048 327,015
Interest Income 38,753,226 {43,133,741)
Operating Cash flow hefore Working Capital Change {35,334,357) {36,879,273)
Adiustments for ;-
Decreasaf{increase) in Trade Recelvables 1,300,117 .
Decreasef{increase) in Loans & Agvances 11,456,624 {3,211,049)
Decraasef{increasa) in Other Current Assels 4,214 427 -
increasel(Decrease) in Short-Tenm Bomowings 878,758
Increasef{Decrease) in Trade payablas {12,500,700) 2,384,349
Increasef{Decrease)} in Othar Current Liablities 3,921,548 198,832,321
Increasel/{Dacreasa) in Provislons 155,098 -
Oparating Cash flow After Working Capital Change {25,908.475) 161,126,348
Lass: Direct Tax paid dwing the year - -
Net Cash from Qperating Activilles {25,908.475)| A 161,126,349
8 Cash fow from lovasting Actlvitias
Purchase of Fixed Assels - (122,706)
Fixed Depaosit - {199.111.292)
{nterest received 38.753,226 43,133.741
Met Cash from Investing Activities 38,753,226 B {156.100,257)
C Cash llow from Financing Activities
Mot Cash from Financing Activities c .
Mot Increasa / Decrease {-) in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 12,844,752 5,026,092
Cash & Cash Equivalenis (Opening) 784,060,449 231,411,247
Cash & Cash Equivalenis {Closing) 796,914,200 236,437,338
(Represented by Cash & Cash Equivalants as item indicated in Note 11)

In lerms of our repori of even date.

For
Chasitered Accountants
FIrm Reglstration No.

For G. BASU & CO.
Chartered Accouniants
R. No.-3D1174E

K. Mahan
- Partner Chalnan and Managing Dinegtor
Membership No. - ———— = DIN- CA85809
(P. BAGCHI) e

;::;: : i(olgl(anﬂ CT 2072173@5&1'524}

' HINDUSTAN CABLES LI
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NOTE 11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a}

“b)

c}

d)

e)

SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and on the principles of going concern.The financial statements have
beer prepared in accordance with the accounting standards as prescrbed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

FIXED ASSETS

Cost of Fixed Assets, with the exception of land given by the State Govemment of West Bengal and Andhra Pradesh free
of cost, comprises its purchase price, cost of bringing the asset in its working condition for its intended use and financing
cost relating lo deferred creditborrowed fund attributable to construction/acquisition for the period till it is put to use.

Land given to the Company free of cost by West Bengal Governmant for erection of the factory at Rupnarainpur in 1952-
53 is valued at a nominal price of Rs.1,53,000/-, Similarly, land given by Andhra Pradesh Government free of cost for
construclion of factory at Hyderabad is valued at a nominal price of Rs.30.000/-. The valuation of these lands have been
accounted for with the appropriate credit in Capital Reserve Account.

The gain or loss arising out of restatement of foreign currency loan at a rate pravailing as on the date of Balance Sheet is
treated as adjustment of cost of fixed asset and is included in the carrying amount of the appropriate fixed asset.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight line method based on useful life specified in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act. 2013 after retaining residual value of 5% of the Original Cost of the assets. Depreciation is provided on

pro-rata basis for Addition/Deletion of assets during the year. Leasehold land is amortised over the lease period.
INVENTORIES:

The Inventories comprising of finished goods including despatches in transit, work in prograss, raw materials,
miscellaneous stores and spares and scrap stores are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

LIABILITY :

All known and ascertained lizbilities, except of immaterial in nature, as on the date of Balance Sheet are taken into
Account on accrual basls

FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Foreign Exchange differances are deait with as follows:

(i) All exchange differences in the nature of gain or loss are dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account of the current period.

(i) Al exchange differences in the nature of galn or loss pertaining to Foreign Currency Loan are restated at the rates ruling

as on he date of Balance Shest and any material exchange difference in the nature of gain or loss arising on such
restatement are dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account of the current period.

CAPITALISATION OF REVENUE EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD:

The revenue expenditure incurred during the construction period of a project including normal revenue expenses,
materials consumed, depreciation on construction equipments and interest on borrowed fund and any advance paid to the
contractorsfsuppliers of machinery was capitalised.

SALES AND SERVICES:

Sales revenue is recognised on the transfer of title in the property of goods despatched for a price provided ne significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration receivable for which estimaled provision is made in the Accounis
against Sales Revenue

Revenue from services is recognised on the basis of proportionate completion method provided there exists no significant
uncertainty regarding the amount of consideration and ultimate collection thereof.

The materials supplied by customers are included in Stores and Spares consumed as well as in Sales.
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h)

»

k)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

The net revenue expendifure of Research and Devalopment aclivitias is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in
which it is incurred.
Fixed Assels installad at Research and Development Centres are capitalised and depreciatad in the like manner that of
other Fixed Aszels

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS:

Prior period ilems ase incoma or expenses which arise in the current period as a resull of errors or omissions in the
preparation of the financial stalements of ona or mare prior perieds and accounted for accordingly.

GRATUITY AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

Gratuity payable to eligible employees is adminsiered by a separate Trust which has teken master palicy under the Group
Graltuity Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Expenditure incurred under voluntary retirement schems will be charged in accordance with AS 15

BASIS OF PREPARATION

All assets & liabifities have been classified as Current or Non-Cumrent as per the Company's nommal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in tha Schedula 1l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and he time betwean
the acquisition of assets for processing and iheir realization in ¢agh & eash equivalents, the company has ascanained ils

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current - non current classification of assets and liabililies.
USES OF ESTIMATES

The prasentation of financial statemant in conformity with the Indian GAAP requires estimates and assumplions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assels and liabilites on the dafe of the fnancial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actua! results and estimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known/materialised.
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S TO FINANCIAL

ATEM E

EAR ENDED 31ST MAR 1

J

As at 31st March, 2029

As at 31st March, 2020

SHARE CAPITA

Authorised :
€.00,00,00,000 Equily Sharas @ Rs 10/~ each
(Previous yesar 8,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 gach)

issued, Subacrited and Paid-up:
4,865,861,125 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each )

a) Equity Shares

Balance ai the beginning of the year
Add: Alloted during the year
Bafance at the end of the year

Equity Sharee of Rs 10/ each Fully pald

President of Indla

RESERVE & SURPLUS

Capilal Raserve

WE )

GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance

Add . Bond Redemption Reserve Transfarred fro Capilal Reserva
Closing Balance

SURPLUSKDEFICIT}
Opening Balance

Add : Nat Profil for the year
Closing Balance

Nat Balance

4.865,881,125 Equily Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up (Previous year

b) Details of Shareho'ders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company
He. of Shares

Ko Calis ars unpaid by any Direcior of the Company during the year.

{Represents ihe credil for land acquired free of cost from Govt. of AP B

Add : Debenlure Redemption Rasarve Transferred fro Capita! Raserve

£0,000.000,000

48 658 811,250

48,558,811,250

48,658, 811,250

% of Holding
100.00%

183,000

183000

567,216,218

——

567,216,318

(53.773,271,139}
2,695,607.628

_{51,077,663,510)

£0,510,264,192

Mo, of Shares
4,865,8081,125

60,000,000,000

48,658 811,250

48,658,811,250

48,658,811,260

% of Holding

100.00%

183,000

183,000

567,218,318

___ 567,216,318 |

(53,912,132,044)

138,880,805

(33,773,271139}

[53,205,871,821)
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HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J1ST MARCH, 2021

10

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Dabis Oulstanding for more ihan & monihs
Considered Good
Considered Doubifut

Debis Outstanding for lass than & months
Cansidered Good
Considerad Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Trads Receivables

1.771.367,649  1,771,357,649 1,770,309,453 1.771,608,569

1,300,115

——
S As at 315t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
—{Rs) {Rs} {Rs) _{Rs}
4 | NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lang-term Berrowings :
—Unsecurad Loans :
Deposits
~Advance from Customers 245,711,318 2,642,079,279
245,711 318 2,642,879,279
4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
5 | Short-term Borrowings .
- 1} Secured Loans :
8ank of Baroda-Bank Balance tamporarily ovendrawn 412,196 (466,560)
(Secured against Fixed Deposit maintained with Bank of Barcda)
412,158 !455.580!
& | TRADE PAYABLES
() Total Outetanding Dues OF Micro Enterprises And Small Enterprises (MSME) 2,274,898 18,625,999 .
(i) Total Outstanding Dues Of Creditors Other Than MSME (Note 20) 140,525 2,415,523 28,498,645 47,124 644
8 | Qther Current Liabilities
Interest on advance from BSNL - 285,130,543
Interest on advance fram MTNL 598,749,758 598,740,758
Liabilities aganst Capital Advance 200,500,000 200,900,000
Other Payables-
Liabilities for Expenses 36,313,152 36,324,778
For Expenses 20,846,567 31,276,249
For Statutory Dues 3,844 667 4,003,293
Employee related payable 37,822,078 37,822,078
Security Deposits 18,548,493 12,353,193
Other Payables 1 : 50,287,858 978,112,503 51,784,850 1,256,450,141
9?51112.583 1 353‘450,141
9 | SHORY TERM PROV]SIONS ;
For Employee Benefils 8,280,828 8,209,828
Faor Wapes of Contract Labour 155,008 -
B.454I925 BI299,828
CURRENT ASSETS

1.771,367.649

1.771,367 649

—_—

1.771,608,550
1.770,309.453

1,300,117
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
Y As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
- (Rs) {Rs) {Rs) (Rs)
11 | CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 180 190 3,777 777
In Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks:
Indian Overseas Bank 2,088,587 1,993,329
BOB 502,367,075 494 731,824
Allahabad Bank 26,108,920 37,175,339
State Bank of India 262,767,916 793,342 498 248,911,220 782,811,713
In current Accounts with Schedulad Banks:
b State Bank of India (All branch) 865,211 422,073
Linited Bank of India - 5,334
Allahabad Bank 2,793,125 707,885
Indian Overseas Bank 113,176 3571.512 118,658 1,253,950
796,914,200 764,069,449
12 | SHORT TERM [ OANS AND ADVANCES
Advance recovarable in cash or kind or for valua to be received :
Congitdered Good 5,208,032 13,870,378
Considered Doubtful 18,977,542 9,837,531
25,276,574 23,707 909
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advance 19,977,890 9,837,879
i 5,290,684 13,870,030
Others amounts Receivable 111,875 111,875
Advance Payment of Income Tax and TDS 18,101,059 41,332,395
Olher Advances 5,876,442 5,876,442
28,308,060 61,190,742
13 | QTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balarices with Revenue Autharities 8,768,409 8,161,443
Accruag Inlerest 21,167,634 25 989,227
29;935.243 l 34,150,670
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
(Rs} {Rs) {Rs} (Rs)
14 | OTHER INCOME
Inlerest 38,753,226 43,135,741
interesl on IT refund 262,068 492 520
Miscellaneous Incoma 323 1,751,385
Rental incoma . 135,268
39,016,447 45,512,924
15 | EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages - 200,000
- 200,000
16
A | OTHER EXPENSE :
Powar & Fuel 26,261 -
Electricity Charges 618,684 753,248
Repairs o y
Others 282,927 282927 517,055 517,055
Interest on PF - 396,316
Rates and Taxes 3,679.110 3,754,112
Retainership fees ( consullants) 6,316,396 14,350,540
Consultancy Fees 1,676,000 200,000
Travelling & Conveyance 824,072 2,789,669
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 126,180 256,710
Interast on Others 208,849 667,851
Bank ¢harges 4,324 12,112
Audit Fees:-
Statutory Audit 125,000 170,000
Tax Audil 25,000 150,000 25,600 195,000
Management services 553,000 612,000
Printing & Staliongry 84,502 257,643
Lagal Expense 790,002 3622153
Wages for Contraci Labour 155,098 -
Freight & Transport Charges - 55,000
Security Expenses 7,563,758 7,778,469
Contractual expanses - 504,878
Professional feas 1,305,900 605,290
Miscellaneous Expenses 93,696 100,000
Cther Expenses 50,450 1,089,496
24,399,339 38,517,342
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
As at 31st March, 2021  As at 31st March, 2020
(Rs) {Rs) {Rs) (Rs)
B | PROVISIONS :
Provision for Doubtful Debls 1,058,197 -
Provision for Doubtful Advances 10,140,011
11,198,208 -
C | PRIOR PERIQOD ADJUSTMENT: )
Other Expanses - 540,614
- 540,614
TOTAL [A+B+C) 35,597,547 39,058,456
17 | EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS Refer Note - 27
Liability Written Back 2,715,635,487 136,212,620
Assets Written off {20,346,048) (327,015)
2,695,289,439 135,885,605
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NOTE:18
Lontingent {labllity not provided for ;'

i) Cases under Arbitration

i) Other Court Cases

lii.ODy Labour Commissioner

w) Labour Court

vl €, G Industrial Tribunal

vi} Industrial Tribunal

viij Arrear againsi pay revision {including PF)

viii) Proposal for levy of Damages s 14B of the EPF & MP Act, 1852

ix) Claim of a contractor under subjudice

%) Balance Gratuity swarded to Casual Employees by Asst. Labour Comwmissioner
i) Disputed claim of subcontractor/ Supplier! Consultant

xif) Estimated amount of Excise Duty and inlerest thareon , ot provided for
xiii} Balance Gratuity awardad to V.R Employees by Asst Labour Commissionsr
xiv)Terminated/Suspended employeas revised wapas

xv) ESI & CC To ESI (Employsas)

. +xvi} ESI (Land Displaced Persons up to 31.03 2017)

xvii) Amount received on closure of trust

xviii) Demand for enhanced Compesation far the land acquired by TSIG for the purpose

of HCL in Mallur, Hydersbad

xx) Members of HCE Cooperative Credi Society have dalmed interest on dua amount

s} Claim of 1897 Wage revision pending Adjudication

i) Claim of salary and wages for 58-60-inciuding PF but excluding interest on PF pending adjudication

b} In none of the cases cash outfiow is envisagad at this paint of ime as assessed by the management.

HCL - 69 TH AGM

As on 31.03.2021
Rs. in Lacs

£1.00
3,508.47
13.30
12815
47500
376
1,727 58
280,73
64.18
173.12

36735
6246
87
1648
1066
1800
29

133.00
1,146.56
277433

Az on 31.03.2020
Rs. in Lacs

81.00
359847
1330
128 16
47500
37
1,727 58
20073
64.16
17312

367 35
65248
8371
1643
10.66
19.00
729

13300
1.146 56
277433

Page 51 of 55



NOTE 19 i)Trade Receivables include a sum of Rs 17,657.94 Lakhs (previous year Rs.17.651.94 Lakhs) which is pending for settlernent with BSNL &

ANOTE 20

NOTE 21

NOTE 22

NOTE 23

NOTE 24

NOTE 25

MTHNL for long period. However the Company is regularly parsuing the matter, However, the provision for said amount has already bean made
in financial slatemenis.

i} Above amount includes Trade Receivaldes of FOU of Rs 85.56 Lakhs on accound of liquidaled damages on PIJF cable. Company has
filed an appeal centrally jor refund of the said amount from BSNL and provision has been mada their against.

if) The balance of Trade Receivable after adjustment of Provision against #f appearing as on 31s1 March'2020 was Rs, 13,00,117/-. Oul of Rs.
13,00,117/-, Rs. 2,41,920/- was recovered during the financial year 2020-21. The balance amount of Rs. 10,58,187/- considered doubtful of
recovary has been duly provided for.

a) In lesms of the directive of the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises relaling to ravision of pay of 1997 of the employeas of the
FQU. the payment of arrear salary & wages shall be mada only oul of the generafion of internal resourcas. As such, no provisien has been
made at this stage and the same estimated at Rs.55.29 Lokhs (previous years il was Rs. 55.29 Lakhs) excepl Rupnarainpur Unit,

b) In lerms of iha directives of DHI dated 28-09-06 and 10.01.07 recovery was effected lo the exient of 25% of the amear paid/iadvanca given
on accounl of pay scale revision of all tha empleyees of tha Company. Subsequently, the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh issued an
inlerim slay order dated 19.6.07 passed in WPMP no. 15701 of 2007 in W.P No. 12646 of 2007 directing not to implemeant the recovery of
such arrear . As such the amount so recovered earlier of Rs 222 85 L akhs has been booked in the current liability.

Since lhen the Company has bean incurving cash losses in al financial years the Govemmen of India has directad for ils ciosure, Hence tha
accounts have nol besn prapared on going concem basis,

As company's manufacluing activilles have been ceased since 2005, the company has not been making any procuement since then,
inclieding from MSME, There is old oulstanding balance of Rs 22.75 Lacs { previous year Rs. 186.26 Lacs) of MSME relating to the period
prior to 2008, which are either ime barred or under liigation. Hence no interest on the principle amouni has basa provided as per the MSME
Act.

Dues assessed under section 7A of the EPF & MP Act, 1952 by RPFCISROMGP along with interest thereon upto 31.03.2018 has baen paid
as salulory dues, however appeal is pending al EPFAT.

As per the provigions of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, depraciation for the year ended 31.03.2021 has baen provided on the basis
of usaful fife of the assets.

As per DHI'8 lefter no. 1{13)/2003-PE-It (Vol.X} dated 6th Oclober, 2016 with respecl lo closure of HCL by relieving all the employees for
Implementation of approved Roadmap for closure of CPSEs under OHI. This would be achieved by offering alivactive VRS/VSS package,
refrenchment of the employees not opling VRSAYSS under Industriat Disputes Act, 1847 (IDA), seltlement of all employee refated liabllities
including paymant of salary and wages from April 2015 lill they are separated from tha Company.
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NOTE 26

NOTE 27

NOTE 28

NOTE 29

NOTE 30

Since Ihe year 2003, the Company has availed various loans from fime 1o time from Gevernment of india for payment of salary, wages and
other statutory dues. Aggregate of such loan as on 31.3.2016 is Rs. 1,31,188 48 Lakhs of principal and Rs.1,81,860 97 Lakhs of inferast
tolaling to Rs. 312849.45 Lakhs. Additional interest of Rs. 56348.04 Lakhs has been accrued during the period from 1.4.2018 1o 30.9.2015
DHI vide their letter No.1(13)/2003-PE- (vOL X}, dated 6.10 2016 has conveyed approval of Union Cabinat for "conversion into equily of the
axisling Govt. of India’s loan of Rs. 3467.15 crore {projecied) (Principal of Rs.1311.88 crore and inferes) of Rs 215527 crore), as on 30 9.2016

(freezing tha inlerest thereakier).”

In terms of the approval of the Union Cabinat in meeling held on 28.9,2016 for closure of Hindustan Cables Limited, during the financial year
2016-17 the Company has received cash infusion in the form of nen-plan loan for Rs.25,850.00 Lakhs and Rs. 14,150.00 Lakhs {otaling 1o
Rs.40,000.00 Lakhs. The said amount was ulilized for OTS of the dues to secured lenders and payment of part of pending salary, wages and
statulory dues. Further during financhal year 2018-17, the Company has received sanclion of cash infusion in the form of non-plan equily
amounling fo Rs.16,413.00 Lakhs, Rs.48,832 .00 Lakhs, Rs. 2148.00 Lakhs and Rs.BE6.00 Lakhs. These amounis were utilized for paymenil of
balance salary. wagses and statulory dues, payment of VRS compensalion inclusive of gratuily and terminal leave encashmeant, paymenl to

casual workars and paymeni agalnst court arders in the case of O.Munniswamy Reddy and others.

A lable condaining sanction order Nos., dale, etc. and recancikiation of share application monay panding alloiment amounting to Rs 15392.08 s

givan below:

Particulars Amount in INR (Lakhs)
GOI Principal Loan Amount as on 1s{ April, 2016 131,188.48
Inleresl on Loan Accrued and Due as an 1st April, 2016 121,660.97
Interesi on Loan Accrued and Due for 2016 -7 52,259.43
Intarast on Loan Accrued but Not Due as on 30.09 2016 4,088.61
Total . 369,197.49
Loan/Equity Amount Racaivad duting 2016 <17
SI Na. GOl Order Ordgr Data Nature Amocunt In INR {Lakhs)
1 No.1(16)2015-PEIl() 30.09.2018 Naon-plan loan 25,850.00
2 Noe.1{16)/2016-PEN{)I) 30.09.2018 Non-plan loan 14,150.00
3 No.1{3)/2013-PEIKI) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 16,413.00
q No.1{3)/2013-PEN(\) 17.01.2017 Nen-plan equity 45,932.00
5 No.1(3y2013-PEN{IT 17.01.2017 Non-plan aquity 2,148.00
8 No.1(3)/2013-PEN{IN) 17.01.2017 Man-plan equity 866.00
Total 106,359.00
Less : Amount transferred to GO during FY 2017-18 15.000.00
Leze . Reversal of excess inlerast booked in earlier years 511.41
Less: Amound paid on behalf of GOI for purchase of shares of HCL from Canara Robaco Mutual fund 1.00
[Less : Shares Allgtied to Govemment of India (4.44,65,20,000 no of shares of Rs. 10 each) 444,652.00
Share Applicalion Monay Pending Allotment 15,392,08

Extra-Ordinary items

Extra-Ordinary ltem Rs. 27156.35 Lakhs on account of liabikiies writlen back includes dug 1o BSNL Re. 26,822.99 Lakhs and Other liabllities
Rs. 322.08 Lakbs for which baing barred by time limitation has baen adjusted on the basis of unilateral decislion of the campany and Rs.

203.46 lakhs on accouni of Assels Writtan Off for which assels not ideniifiable, Details is 85 per as given balow;

Amount in Rs, In
Hoads Lakhs
Liabilitles Writlen Back * 27.158.35
Assets Wrillen OFf_ {203.46)
Tolal 26,952.85

Closing balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advance 1o Contraclors and Suppliers elc, are net of adjusiment and subject o

conlirmation and reconciliation.

The amount invelved in Other Payabla includes an amount of Rs. 76.48 Lakhs { previous year 76.4B lakhs) arising due to invocation of Bank
Guarantee issued by M/s REPL in earlier year againsi Jointing Kits Project of Rupnarianpur Unil undar Capital Work in Prograss for which

adjusiment has not been made in Books of Accounts.

Information pursuant 1o AS - 18 "Related Pasty Transactions
Thera are no transactions with ihe related parties during the year.
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NOTE 31 As the companys manufactiwing activity ks stopped sinca long. snd Govemmaent of India has decided for the clasure of the Company. honce no segement rasulls has been prepamned

NSTE 32| Calculation of Enminy por Share : 203021 3019-2Il|

ProfitiLass) as per Profil & Lass Afc {in R) 2.805,607,028 130,060.905
Waightad Average No. of Shares 4 865 BE1 125 4 B55.881,1.25]
E r sharg {} 55| 0.03)

MNOTE 32 No provision for incoma tax and MAT haa been compuled as tha compeny is a Bick company and it has unabsorbed cary forward losses as per kasl years retum,

NOTE 34 Tha figurea Tor Lhe (revious year have been ramanges and ragrouped whengver necassary.

In terma of our report of even da;e.
For G. BASU & CO. '
Chartered Accountan!s m .
R. NGNICUITAE Al :
K. Mohan Amal Kumar Bose
g T i
Placa ! Kolkats {M. No. 051524 - -4

Duted:

. MOH ™
1 1 UCT 20?1 [‘,HMRMAN}.END pruee  TRECTOR

FIMDUSTAN Calod o JIMITED \2 ,
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HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
( under the Ministry of Heavy Industries)
Website : www.hindcables.net

Corporate Office
Flat no. J-0, Golf Link Apartment,
50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040
Phone : (033) 4604-5572
Email : hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com

Rupnarainpur Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Rupnarainpur — 713335
District : West Burdwan, West Bengal
Email : ojharavi7@gmail.com

Hyderabad Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Hyderabad — 500051, Telengana
Email : hindustan_cables@yahoo.com

Allahabad Unit
Flat no. A-17, Agnipath Housing Scheme,
7, T.B. Sapru Road,
Civil Lines,
Allahabad — 211001, Uttar Pradesh
Email : 016Paras@gmail.com
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